

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED ANNUAL BURDEN—Continued
[OMB No. 3064–0171]

Information collection (IC) (obligation to respond)	Type of burden (frequency of response)	Number of respondents	Number of responses per respondent	Average time per response (HH:MM)	Annual burden (hours)
10. Mortgage Loan Originator Initial Registration Reporting and Authorization Requirement, 12 CFR 1007.103 (Mandatory).	Reporting (One Time) ..	6,204	1	00:15	1,551
11. Mortgage Loan Originator Registration Updates Upon Change in Circumstances, 12 CFR 1007.103 (Mandatory).	Reporting (On Occasion).	38,249	1	00:15	9,562
12. Financial Institution Procedures for the Collection of Employee Mortgage Loan Originator's Fingerprints, 12 CFR 1007.104 (Mandatory).	Recordkeeping (On Occasion).	2,785	1	04:00	11,140
13. Mortgage Loan Originator Procedures for Disclosure to Consumers of Unique Identifier, 12 CFR 1007.104 (Mandatory).	Disclosure (On Occasion).	44,453	1	01:00	44,453
14. Mortgage Loan Originator Annual Renewal Registration Reporting and Authorization Requirements, 12 CFR 1007.103 (Mandatory).	Reporting (On Occasion).	38,249	1	00:15	9,562
Total Annual Burden (Hours)	90,435

Source: FDIC.

General Description of Collection:
This information collection implements the Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing Act of 2008 (SAFE Act) requirement that employees of federally-regulated institutions who engage in the business of a mortgage loan originator register with the Nationwide Mortgage Licensing System and Registry and establishes national licensing and registration requirements. It also directs federally-regulated institutions to have written policies and procedures in place to ensure that their employees who perform mortgage loan originations comply with the registration and other SAFE Act requirements. There is no change in the method or substance of the collection. The overall decrease in burden hours is the result of decreases in both the estimated number of FDIC-supervised institutions engaged in mortgage lending as well as the estimated number of mortgage loan originators employed at such institutions.

Request for Comment

Comments are invited on (a) whether the collections of information are necessary for the proper performance of the FDIC's functions, including whether the information has practical utility; (b) the accuracy of the estimates of the burden of the information collections, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collections of information on respondents, including through the

use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology. All comments will become a matter of public record.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
Dated at Washington, DC, January 17, 2025.
Jennifer M. Jones,
Deputy Executive Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2025–01626 Filed 1–22–25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6714–01–P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. and its continuation at the conclusion of the open meeting on January 30, 2025.

PLACE: 1050 First Street NE, Washington, DC and virtual. (This meeting will be a hybrid meeting.)

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

- Compliance matters pursuant to 52 U.S.C. 30109.
- Matters relating to internal personnel decisions, or internal rules and practices.
- Investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes and production would disclose investigative techniques.
- Information the premature disclosure of which would be likely to have a considerable adverse effect on the implementation of a proposed Commission action.

Matters concerning participation in civil actions or proceedings or arbitration.

* * * * *

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone: (202) 694–1220.

(Authority: Government in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b)

Vicktorija J. Allen,
Deputy Secretary of the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025–01699 Filed 1–21–25; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 6715–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreements Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of filing of the following agreements under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties may submit comments, relevant information, or documents regarding the agreements to the Secretary by email at *Secretary@fmc.gov*, or by mail, Federal Maritime Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, Washington, DC 20573. Comments will be most helpful to the Commission if received within 12 days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**, and the Commission requests that comments be submitted within 7 days on agreements that request expedited review. Copies of the agreements are available through the Commission's website (*www.fmc.gov*) or by contacting the Office of Agreements at (202)–523–5793 or *tradeanalysis@fmc.gov*.

Agreement No.: 201446.

Agreement Name: CMA CGM/COSCO North Europe—USEC/USWC Service Agreement.

Parties: CMA CGM S.A.; COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co. Ltd.

Filing Party: Robert Magovern, Cozen O'Connor.

Synopsis: The Agreement authorizes CMA CGM to charter space to COSCO in the Trade between the ports in North Europe (United Kingdom, Netherlands, Germany, Belgium), ports in Central America and Caribbean (Panama, Colombia, Dominican Republic) and ports in U.S. East Coast on the one hand, and U.S. West Coast, on the other hand.

Proposed Effective Date: January 10, 2025.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/88592>.

Agreement No.: 201446–001.

Agreement Name: CMA CGM/COSCO North Europe—USEC/USWC Service Agreement.

Parties: CMA CGM S.A.; COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co. Ltd.

Filing Party: Robert Magovern, Cozen O'Connor.

Synopsis: The Amendment adds France to the geographic scope of the Agreement.

Proposed Effective Date: January 13, 2025.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/88592>.

Agreement No.: 201447.

Agreement Name: CMA CGM/COSCO/ONE/OOCL MED—USEC Vessel Sharing Agreement.

Parties: CMA CGM S.A.; COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co. Ltd.; Ocean Network Express Pte. Ltd.; and Orient Overseas Container Line Limited and OOCL (Europe) Limited (acting as a single party).

Filing Party: Joshua Stein, Cozen O'Connor.

Synopsis: The Agreement authorizes the Parties to charter and exchange space on one another's vessels and to coordinate and cooperate with respect to the Parties' transportation services and operations in the trade between, on the one hand, ports in the Mediterranean (Spain and Italy), and on the other hand, U.S. ports in the Atlantic coast range.

Proposed Effective Date: January 13, 2025.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/88593>.

Dated: January 17, 2025.

Alanna Beck,

Federal Register Alternate Liaison Officer.

[FR Doc. 2025–01586 Filed 1–22–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1432]

Certain Mobile Electronic Devices; Notice of Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on December 17, 2024, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Maxell, Ltd of Kyoto, Japan. Supplements to the Complaint were filed on December 26, 2024 and January 6, 2025. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile electronic devices by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,130,280 (the “’280 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 11,490,004 (the “’004 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 11,750,915 (the “’915 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 11,509,953 (the “’953 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 12,108,103 (the “’103 patent”); and U.S. Patent No. 11,445,241 (the “’241 patent”). The complaint, as supplemented, further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained

by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Susan Orndoff, The Office of Docket Services, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on January 16, 2025, *ordered that—*

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1–11 and 14–17 of the '280 patent; claims 1, 2, 4, 7–12, and 14–20 of the '004 patent; claims 1, 4, 5, 7–11, and 14–19 of the '915 patent; claims 1–30 of the '953 patent; claims 1–3, 5–7, 9, and 11–21 of the '103 patent; and claims 1–3, 5–14, 17–23, and 25–28 of the '241 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is “smartphones and tablets, *i.e.*, those branded and sold by Samsung”;

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is:
Maxell, Ltd., 1 Koizumi, Oyamazaki, Oyamazaki-cho, Otokuni-gun, Kyoto, 618–8525 Japan.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint and supplement is to be served:

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 Samsung-Ro (Maetan-dong), Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-Shi, Gyeonggi-do, 16677 Republic of Korea.